1.This again is a reference to the Nov. 2014 revision of the rules. It is clarified that the ball on may not be
nominated as a free ball. The ball is either the ball on or the free ball but not both.
Section 3 Rule 12 (a)(i).

2. As the Yellow was the ball on and cannot be the nominated free ball as explained, it is not re-spotted because it
is the first ball in the final sequence not the colour of choice after potting a red.

3. Striking two balls other than a free ball and a ball on, or two reds simultaneously is a foul. Sec 3 Rule 6. As the
Yellow is the ball on and the Brown is the nominated free ball no foul has been committed and if either the Yellow
or the Brown or both have been potted then the striker will score two points. The Yellow if potted, will remain in the
pocket. The Brown if potted, will be re-spotted and Yellow will be the ball on. If both are potted the value of the ball on
(Yellow) is scored. The Yellow remains in the pocket and the Brown is re-spotted.

4. If the Yellow is struck first it is a foul regardless of the fact that it is the ball on. Sec. 3 Rule 12 (i). After a call of
‘Free Ball’ the nominated ball must be struck first or first simultaneously with a ball on.



